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Country Name of EMB Web Site

  
Afghanistan Independent Electoral  www.jemb.org 
 Commission 

Albania Central Election Commission www.cec.org.al 

Andorra 1. Central government  www.eleccions.ad
  and communes             
 2. Electoral Board 

Anguilla Supervisor of Elections www.gov.ai/elections

Antigua and Barbuda Electoral Commission www.antiguaelections.com

Argentina Ministry of Interior www.mininterior.gov.ar/elecciones

Armenia Central Election Commission www.elections.am 

Australia Electoral Commission  www.aec.gov.au

Austria Ministry of Internal Affairs www.bmi.gv.at/wahlen

Azerbaijan Central Election Commission www.cec.gov.az

Bahrain Ministry of Justice and  www.bahrain.gov.bh
 Islamic Affairs 

All the web sites in this list were tested and operational in July 2006.  While it is as comprehensive 
as possible, it is not guaranteed to contain all EMB web sites which were functional at that 
date.    

For governmental EMBs under the Governmental or Mixed Model of electoral management, 
the list shows the page of the web site of the relevant ministry which gives the most clear link 
to electoral matters.  

The list does not include web sites from other public or private bodies which contain material 
about electoral administration.  

EMB Web Sites

Annex D
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Bangladesh Bangladesh Election Commission  www.ecs.gov.bd

Belgium Ministry of Interior www.ibz.fgov.be/code/fr/loc/instit.htm

Belize Ministry of the Public Service,  www.belize-elections.org
 Elections and Boundaries 
 Department  

Benin National Autonomous  www.cena.bj
 Electoral Commission 

Bermuda Parliamentary Registrary http://bermuda.election.bm

Bolivia National Electoral Court www.cne.org.bo

Bosnia and Herzegovina Election Commission www.izbori.ba

Botswana Independent Electoral  www.iec.gov.bw
 Commission 

Brazil High Electoral Tribunal www.tse.gov.br

Burkina Faso Independent National  www.ceni.bf
 Electoral Commission 

Cambodia National Election Committee www.necelect.org.kh

Cameroon National Elections  www.onelcam.org
 Observatory  

Canada Chief Electoral Officer www.elections.ca

Cape Verde National Elections  www.cne.cv
 Commission 

Cayman Islands Supervisor of Elections www.electionsoffice.ky

Chile Electoral Service www.servel.cl/SERVEL/indexaspx?channel=5

Colombia National Electoral Council www.registraduria.gov.co

Congo, Democratic  Independent Electoral http://www.cei-rdc.cd
Republic of (Kinshasa) Commission  

Costa Rica Supreme Electoral Tribunal www.tse.go.cr

Croatia State Election Commission www.izbori.hr

Cyprus Central Electoral Service http://moi.gov.cy/content.php?id=160

Denmark Ministry of Interior, Election Unit www.im.dk/Index/mainstart.
   asp?o=25&n=0&s=5

Djibouti Ministry of Interior and of  www.elec.dj
 Decentralization  

Dominican Republic National Board of Elections www.jce.do

Ecuador Supreme Electoral Tribunal www.tse.gov.ec

Estonia National Electoral Committee www.vvk.ee

Ethiopia National Electoral Board www.electionsethiopia.org

Fiji Electoral Commission www.elections.gov.fj
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Finland Ministry of Justice, Election Unit www.vaalit.fi/14173.htm

France 1. Ministry of Interior         1. www.interieur.gouv.fr             
 2. Constitutional Council 2. www.conseil-constitutionnel.fr
    /divers/plan.htm

Gambia Independent Electoral Commission www.iec.gm

Georgia Central Election Commission www.cec.gov.ge

Germany Ministry of Interior  www.bundeswahlleiter.de

Greece Ministry of Interior, Public  www.ypes.gr
 Administration and Decentralization 

Guatemala Supreme Electoral Tribunal www.tse.org.gt

Guyana Elections Commission www.sdnp.org.gy/elections

Haiti Permanent Electoral Council www.cep-ht.org

Honduras Supreme Electoral Tribunal www.tse.hn

Hungary Ministry of Interior -  www.registrationshu.org; 
 National Election Office  www.valasztas.hu/main_hu.html

Iceland Ministry of Justice and  www.kosning2003.is/web/English
 Ecclesiastical Affairs 

India Election Commission www.eci.gov.in

Indonesia General Election Commission www.kpu.go.id

Iran Ministry of Interior:  www.moi.ir
 Executive Board of Election

Iraq Independent Electoral Commission www.ieciraq.org/English/Frameset_english.htm

Ireland, Republic of Department of the Environment,  http://www.environ.ie/DOEI/DOEIPol.nsf/wv
 Heritage and Local Government  wvNavView/wwdElections?
   OpenDocument&Lang=en

Israel Central Elections Committee www.knesset.gov.il/elections17/
   eng/cec/CecAboutGeneral_eng.htm

Italy Ministry of Interior,  Central www.elezioni.interno.it/ind_conspopo.htm
 Direction of Electoral Service 

Jamaica Director of Elections www.eoj.com.jm

Japan Ministry of Internal Affairs www.soumu.go.jp/english/c-gyousei/index.html
 and Communications - 
 Election Division       

Jordan Ministry of Interior www.moi.gov.jo

Kazakhstan Central Election Committee http://election.kz/portal/page?_
   pageid=73,1&_dad=portal&_schema=PORTAL

Kenya Electoral Commission www.eck.or.ke

Korea, Republic of National Election Commission www.nec.go.kr

Kuwait Ministry of Interior http://eservices1.moi.gov.kw/elections/mainmenu.nsf

Latvia Central Election Commission http://web.cvk.lv/pub/public/

Country Name of EMB Web Site
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Lebanon Ministry of Interior www.moim.gov.lb

Liberia National Election Commission www.necliberia.org

Liechtenstein Election Commission www.llv.li/amtsstellen/llv-rk-amtsgeschaefte-
   wahlen_und_abstimmungen.htm

Lithuania Central Elections Committee www.vrk.lt

Luxembourg Commission for Voting www.elections.public.lu

Macedonia State Election Commission www.izbori.gov.mk

Malawi Electoral Commission www.sdnp.org.mw/~solomon/mec/index.htm

Malaysia Electoral Commission www.spr.gov.my

Mali Ministry of Territorial  www.matcl.gov.ml
 Administration  

Malta Electoral Commission www.electoral.gov.mt

Man, Isle of Chief Secretary’s Office  www.gov.im/cso/election

Mauritius Office of Electoral Commissioner  www.gov.mu/portal/site/eco

Mexico Federal Election Institute www.ife.org.mx

Mongolia General Election Commission www.gec.gov.mn

Namibia Electoral Commission of Namibia www.ecn.gov.na

Nepal Election Commission www.election-commission.org.np

Netherlands Electoral Council  www.kiesraad.nl

Netherlands Antilles Head Elections Office www.registrosivil.an

New Zealand Ministry of Justice www.elections.govt.nz

Nicaragua Supreme Electoral Tribunal www.cse.gob.ni

Nigeria Independent National  www.inecnigeria.org
 Electoral Commission  

Norway Ministry of Local Government  www.odin.dep.no/krd
 and Regional Development  

Pakistan Election Commission www.ecp.gov.pk

Palestinian Territories Central Elections Commission  www.elections.ps

Panama Electoral Tribunal www.tribunal-electoral.gob.pa

Papua New Guinea Electoral Commission www.pngec.gov.pg

Paraguay High Tribunal of Electoral Justice www.tsje.gov.py

Peru 1. National Electoral Tribunal  www.jne.gob.pe
 2. National Office for 
  Electoral Process 

Philippines Commission on Elections www.comelec.gov.ph

Poland National Electoral Commission www.pkw.gov.pl 
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Portugal 1. Ministry of Internal  1. www.stape.pt
  Administration - STAPE 
 2. National Elections Commission  2. www.cne.pt

Romania 1.  Permanent Electoral Authority 1.  www.roaep.ro
 2.  Central Election Bureau 2.  www.bec2004.ro

Russian Federation Central Election Commission www.cikrf.ru

Rwanda National Electoral Commission www.comelena.gov.rw

Saint Lucia Electoral Commission www.stlucia.gov.lc/agencies/electoral.htm

San Marino Ministry of Interior www.elezioni.sm/src/elezioni

Serbia Republic Election Commission www.rik.parlament.sr.gov.yu

Singapore Elections Department www.elections.gov.sg

Slovakia Ministry of Interior www.civil.gov.sk

Slovenia Republic Electoral Commission www.sigov.si/elections/rvk.html

South Africa Independent Electoral Commission  www.elections.org.za

Spain 1. Ministry of Interior                1. www.mir.es/DGPI
 2. Central Electoral Board 2. www.congreso.es  

Sri Lanka Department of Elections www.slelections.gov.lk

Sweden Election Authority www.val.se

Switzerland Section of Political Rights of  www.admin.ch
 the Federal Chancellery  

Taiwan Central Election Commission www.cec.gov.tw

Thailand Electoral Commission www.ect.go.th/english

Uganda Electoral Commission www.ec.or.ug/

Ukraine Central Election Commission www.cvk.gov.ua

United Kingdom Local authorities* www.electoralcommission.gov.uk

United States of America Local authorities* www.fec.gov

Uruguay Electoral Court www.corteelectoral.gub.uy/
   gxpsites/hgxpp001.aspx

Venezuela National Electoral Court www.cne.gov.ve

Yemen Supreme Commission for  www.scer.org.ye
 Elections and Referendum 

Zambia Electoral Commission www.elections.org.zm 

* The UK Electoral Commission is not responsible for the organization of elections, only 
referendums. The US Federal Election Commission is not responsible for the organization of 
elections.    
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